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MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: Yongsan Gates 3 and 4 Restrictions

I. PURPOSE: This policy provides guidance and establishes restrictions for the use of Gates
3 & 4 located on Yongsan Main and South Posts,

2. APPLICABILITY: This policy applies to all personnel either living in, or visiting, the
Yongsan area.

3. GENERAL:

a. 'This policy is meant to ease the congestion at Gates 3 & 4; therefore, the following
vehicles are not allowed to use Gate 3 on Main Post and Gate 4 on South Post. Specifically, they
cannot enter nor exit through either of these gates between 0700 — 1900 hours. The overpass can
be used as an alternate route. Vehicles restricted from using Gates 3 & 4 are:

(1) Tactical Vehicles (except M998 cargo/truck carrier, M1025/1026 HUMMER, etc.).
(2) All vehicles over half ton (e.g. trash, fuel trucks, buses).

b. Commanders and supervisors must provide the necessary command emphasis to ensure
this policy is disseminated and strictly adhered to.

4. Violations of this policy should be reported to the Military Police Desk at 724-3004/3008.
Accordingly, the guidance and requirements outlined above will be strictly enforced by Military
Police. Violators are subject to ticketing and other administrative sanctions.

5. Any questions regarding this policy should be addressed to the Commander, U.S. Army
Garrison Yongsan, ATTN: Director of Emergency Services, 738-4361/4414,
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